

CURRICULUM VITAE

UNIT 18C, 1/1848 LOGAN ROAD
UPPER MOUNT GRAVATT, QLD 4122

OBJECTIVE

Graphic Design position that requires technical skills in digital web and graphic production to be utilised. Seeking a young, small organisation that requires artistic production skills, and providing assistance to a busy potential client. Careers being sought are: Graphic Artist, Web Production Artist, Graphic Designer, Multimedia Designer.

SUMMARY

Accomplished graphic designer specialising in establishing artistic style in designing for both print and web. Equipped with unique approaches in creating the end-user solutions based on client's business reflection and image, utilising a combination of design software applications.

Strong understanding in website design, digital graphic and print design. including image manipulation and composition.

SKILLS

WEB DESIGN

Grids
Colour Setup
Page Setup
Imposition
Printing Setup
InDesign

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Typographic Design
Desktop Publishing
Photoshop
InDesign
Preflight
Pre-press preparation

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

DAVI SOESILO WEBPAGE

Type : Client Project

Brief : Design a webpage that serves as splash page in introduction to client's profession and talent

Task : Create backstage lighting animation showing client's professional logo and image using 3ds Max

Result : Webpage with black background dominating the page as symbol of cinematography, accompanied by intro animation in centre.

PBL ANNUAL REPORT & LANDCARE BOOKLET

Type : University Project - Sem 2, 2006 and Sem 1, 2008

Brief : Re-design report & booklet

Task : Set a base grid sheet for placement of images, and text arrangement. Create paragraph and character styles to format the text frames. Use images prepared in correct pre-press setting.

Result : Print A4-sized double page from A3 imposition with glossy thick paper, trimmed in mark edges.



CURRICULUM VITAE

WORK EXPERIENCE

February 2008 - June 2008

WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPER

- Firm** : Griffith University
Project: : Videoconference Tutorial & Map Application
Task : Using Flash to develop interactive map application that shows the photo and info when the user interact with interface, and design educational application that trains and inform the staff about technical aspects of videoconferencing.
Skills : Flash, Actionscripting, graphic design, user interface design, object oriented programming, vector Illustration, web Design, HTML

June 2008 - Present

GRAPHIC DESIGN & IT ASSISTANT

- Firm** : Morgan Brooks DIRECT
Task : Design and develop marketing materials for Morgan Brooks DIRECT such as email newsletter, letterheads, business cards, profile document, webpages
Skills : Idea generation, type & symbols, computing, image manipulation, digital graphic design, brief discussion, web design

March 2007 - Present

WEBSITE DESIGNER

- Firm** : Bargain Barrel
Task : Re-design business web site to be appealing and professional.
Skills : Web management, FTP management, image optimization and manipulation, Flash, Actionscripting, Photoshop

March 2008

LOGO ILLUSTRATION

- Firm** : The Baby Sleep School
Task : Create a logo that shows bubbly and appealing baby bee with graduation and book to represent the baby sleep school
Skills : vector illustration using Illustrator

CURRICULUM VITAE

SKILLS BASE

Web design, web management

Pre-press , Preflight and Page
Setup for Print Design

Image optimization for print
and web design

Computer Animation &
Rendering

Digital Video Production &
Compositing

Document Processing

APPLICATIONS

Dreamweaver, FTP Application, Front Page, HTML, CSS

Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Acrobat Professional

Adobe Photoshop, ImageReady, Fireworks

Autodesk 3ds Max

Final Cut Pro, Premiere, After Effects

Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

14 February 2006 -
21 December 2008

Bachelor of Multimedia, Majoring Design
Griffith University, Australia;

January 2005 -
November 2005

Year 12 Victorian Certificate Education (Official Certifi-
cation from VCA) at Global Jaya School, Indonesia

QUALIFICATIONS & AWARDS

2006 Official Award for Academic Achievement,
Griffith University for Cumulative GPA 6.0 or more

Golden Key International Honours Society Member

PORTFOLIO

<http://www.martintung.com/>
<http://www.aestheticallyartistic.com/>